
Building Inspections - 14 Brook Lane, Peaks Island Kitchen Renovation Permit Application, Fast 
Track, and Drawing Set 

Hello,

Please find attached the permit drawing set, permit application and fast track form for the renovation of 
the kitchen at 14 Brook Lane, Peaks Island, ME. Please email the invoice for the permit fee to this 
email. 

Please contact me with any questions. 

Thank you,
Heather Thompson
653-1392

--
+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++
Heather Thompson
Owner
Thompson Johnson Woodworks
115 Island Ave, Peaks Island, ME 04108
(c) 207-653-1392 (o) 207-766-5919
www.tjwhome.com

From: Heather Thompson <heather@tjwhome.com>
To: Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 12/30/2014 5:13 PM
Subject: 14 Brook Lane, Peaks Island Kitchen Renovation Permit Application, Fast Track, and 

Drawing Set
Attachments: A1 Title Page.pdf; A2 Site Plan.pdf; A3 Existing Exterior Elevations.pdf; A4 Existing 

Floor Plan.pdf; A5 Proposed Exterior Elevations.pdf; A6 Proposed Floor Plan.pdf; A7 
Proposed Demolition and Framing.pdf; A8 Proposed Interior Elevations.pdf; A9 
Proposed Interior Elevations.pdf; E1 Proposed Lighting and Power.pdf; Fast Track 
Engdahl.pdf; Permit Application Engdahl.pdf
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